From: Heyman, George ENVIEX

To: Lo, Reamick ENV:EX
Subject: Re: Letter for BCRPA"s spring training conference- eApprovals item 8387
Date: February 2, 2018 8:58:35 AM

It was the other one about singing pass trail I accidentally deleted/approved. This is fine.
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 2, 2018, at 7:43 AM, Lo, Reamick ENV:EX <Reamick.l.o@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister,

Here’s the letter for your review before I send the eApproval:

Reference: 313010

Rebecca B. Tunnacliffe

Chief Executive Officer

BC Recreation and Parks Association

Email: rtunnacliffe@bcrpa.bc.ca

Dear Ms. Tunnacliffe:

Thank you for your email of November 28, 2017, and the invitation to attend the
Parks Spring Training Conference with the BC Recreation and Parks Association
on February 28, 2018. I apologize for the delay in my response.

I appreciate the invite to your conference and for taking the time to meet with me
last October. Please accept my regrets that I cannot attend the upcoming
conference due to my schedule, but I am open to requests to meet again in the
future.

With regard to your request for Mr. Standen to speak at the conference, he also is
unable to attend; however, Ms. Jennie Aikman, BC Parks Regional Director for
the South Coast Region would be happy to represent BC Parks. Please contact
Ms. Aikman directly at Jennie.Aikman@gov.bc.ca regarding her attendance at the
conference.

Thank you again for the invitation. Have a successful conference!

Sincerely,

George Heyman

Minister

cc: Jim Standen, Assistant Deputy Minister, BC Parks and Conservation Officer
Service Division, Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy

Jennie Aikman, Regional Director, South Coast Region, BC Parks, Ministry of
Environment and Climate Change Strategy

From: ENV eApprovals [mailto:DoNotReply @SP2010.gov.be.ca]
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 3:08 PM

To: Lo, Reamick ENV:EX
Subject: *ALERT: Incoming Assignment - eApprovals item 8387

You have been sent an eApprovals Item by Heyman, George ENV:EX.

Cliff Number: 313010

Other Number:

TRIM Number:

Topic: Invitation: Feb 28, Parks Spring Training Conference with BCRPA
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Date Final Due: 12/18/2017 12:00:00 AM
Last Action: Item Approved

Comments:

eApprovals Link:
https://fenv rovals.gov
Super User Link:
https://fenv rovals.gov
Cliff Link:
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From: Heyman, George ENVIEX

To: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

Cc: Frampton lie ENV:EX

Subject: Re: EV charging stations in Chilliwack & Abbotsford
Date: February 2, 2018 9:49:25 AM

Cool. Free lots is fast half hour charge. Let me know address if meeting so I know how close.
FYI - MSF seemed surprised I was going. But it will probably help him to have a second
minister in resource area

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 1, 2018, at 3:46 PM, Xia, Eveline ENV:EX <Eveline. Xia@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Greenlots Charging Station

9017 Young Rd, Chilliwack

Greenlots Charging Station

1356 Sumas Way, Abbotsford

Eveline Xia

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable George Heyman
Minister of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
Room 112, Parliament Buildings

Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4

P: 250-952-7288

F: 250-387-1356
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From: Heyman, George ENVIEX

To: Lo, Reamick ENV:EX
Subject: Fwd: Heather Dettman ? - 80% reducton of fossil fuels into BC ?
Date: February 4, 2018 7:42:13 AM

?

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

22
From: °

Date: February 3, 2018 at 2:31:58 PM PST

To: <George.heyman @gov.be.ca>
Subject: Heather Dettman ? - 80 % reducton of fossil fuels into BC ?
Reply-To: s.22

--- On Sat, 2/3/18, Minister, ENV ENV:EX <ENV.Minister @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

From: Minister, ENV ENV:EX <ENV.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Thank you for your email

TO_ s.22

Received: Saturday, February 3, 2018, 2:05 PM
Thank you for taking the time to write. This

is an automated response to let you know your email has been

received and will be reviewed at the earliest opportunity.

For further information on recent
initiatives undertaken by the Ministry of Environment and
Climate Change Strategy, please visit our website at

http://www.gov.bc.ca/env/.

Sincerely,
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Minister of Environment and

Climate Change Strategy
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From: Heyman, George ENVIEX

To: Zacharias, Mark ENVZEX
Cc: Brosz rinne M JTT:EX; Frampton lie ENV:EX
Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: Maquinna Protected Area Boundary Adjustment Stage 2
Date: February 5, 2018 10:22:10 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image001.png

Thanks Mark, this is what happens when I scan a doc in 2 mins before caucus - misread the
rec. [ approve the option presented and expect that we’ll monitor

Activity to keep to minimum

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 5, 2018, at 9:26 AM, Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX <Mark.Zacharias @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s.13

From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 8:54 AM

To: Brosz, Corinne M ENV:EX

Cc: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: Maquinna Protected Area Boundary Adjustment Stage 2

Hi — I asked for an option with less than 11+ ha to be presented as the full amount likely
not needed and I'd rather ensure minimal removal and deal with any unexpected extra
margin if it occurs (the project is expected to impact less than 2 ha)

From: Brosz, Corinne M ENV:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 1:14 PM

To: Heyman, George ENV:EX

Cc: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

Subject: FOR APPROVAL: Maquinna Protected Area Boundary Adjustment Stage 2
Hi Minister,

Attached materials need your review and approval, it is regarding the Maquinna
Protected Area Boundary Adjustment Stage 2.

Once approved, | will apply your e-sig, and pass it on to the DMO.
Cheers,

Corinne Brosz
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Administrative Assistant to the Honourable George Heyman
Minister of Environment and Climate Change Strategy

From: Temp Correspondence Unit ENV:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 1:11 PM

To: Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX; Brosz, Corinne M ENV:EX

Cc: Gooderham, Coleen E ENV:EX; Andrews, Sarah ENV:EX

Subject: #312494 Maguinna Protected Area Boundary Adjustment Stage 2
Hi Kirsten and Corinne,

Please see attached docs. This was verbally approved by MGH in December, but was
never actually signed. Could you please ask him to sign the DN and send back to the

DMO (please cc Sarah) so we can complete the process on our end?
Thanks very much,

Ari
Ari Miller
&, A/ Administrative Coordinator to
Mark Zacharias, Deputy Minister, Environment
BRITISH Ministry of Environment & Climate Change Strategy

COLUMBIA P: 250-387-9886/F: 250-387-6003 /

Temp.CorrespondenceUnit@gov.bc.ca
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